

LSAT Committee Meeting

Date: March 21, 2022

Scheduled Time: 5:30pm

Meeting Start Time: 5:35pm

Facilitator: Kassekert (Chair)

Member Attendance: Bradley, Craig, Hurt, Venzant, Morgan Hicks (alumna), Monife Marshall (Community Member)

Other Attendance: Little, Edelin, Mullins

Points of Discussion

I. Old Business

II. New Business

a. New potential hire

- i. Little reached out to Central to inquire about a Bilingual Dean to support with potential gang activity. Since we have a vacant PE teacher position, the money will be pulled from that position and WAE funding that has been left over from this school year and the previous school year. The current PE teacher can remain until the end of the school year and a new teacher can be hired at the beginning of the next school year. An update will be provided.

b. Upcoming Videos

- i. March 22nd, 6pm: Paige Hoffman, Deputy Chief, School Improvement at District of Columbia Public Schools (DCPS). She was central to the redesign process for Anacostia and Ballou. She will be able to address questions we have about the XQ partnership and the high schools. Also, the Young Womens' Project will have a brief presentation on their Virtual Wellness Centers. Here is the zoom link for that meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81476497717>
Meeting ID: 814 7649 7717
+13017158592,,81476497717# US (Washington DC)
- ii. Monife Marshall planned to attend. Craig will make an effort to attend March 22nd meeting.
- iii. March 23rd: - <https://www.eventbrite.com/e/decc-presents-dc-mayoral-forum-on-education-tickets-291029295457>
- iv. Monife Marshall plans to attend March 23rd meeting.
- v. Little made a note to state that as we discuss space to ensure that it is student centered. For example, per School Social Worker, students' therapeutic services are being compromised.
- vi. March 28th: Council Meeting

- c. Budget Update
 - i. Mr. Little was in traffic and was not able to share the document.
 - ii. Overview: CTE is seeking to do a partnership with the Department of Employment Services. There is a meeting on March 29th to discuss this potential partnership. CTE requested that \$150,000 be placed towards partnership. This option will be revisited.
 - iii. Note: Little will share the invite when he receives it. LSAT members are welcomed to come.
 - iv. A potential survey is being created for students to see what CTE offers they would prefer.
 - v. Budget has not yet been released to LSAT. Budgets have not yet been finalized and public budgets have not been made available.

III. Student behavior committee meeting updates

- a. Kassekert is attending student behavior meetings.
- b. RSTAY currently has 4 staff members professionally trained in Restorative Justice.
- c. A question was raised regarding whether non-behavior committee individuals be part of the meetings.

IV. Closing and Next Steps

- a. April 5th meeting changed to an RSTAY Curriculum Town Hall
- b. Follow up regarding who can be part of the behavioral committee meetings

V. Meeting Adjourned at 6:02pm.